From: Gareth.OBrien@met.police.uk <Gareth.OBrien@met.police.uk>
Sent: 19 May 2025 12:19

To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Variation Fulham Broadway McDonald's

HI Matt,
No worries at all.

support our application without objection. As discussed, these are:
Trading Hours:
e Sundayto Thursday: trade until Tam
e Friday and Saturday: trade until 3am, with 1 SIA on duty from 00:00 to 03:00
Conditions:
¢ Upstairs seating area to be closed from midnight to all patrons and not to reopen
until the following business days trading commences
e Wi-Fito be switched off at the venue from 2300 with no public access to this
being allowed during 2300-0300
e Classical music to be playing from 2300 — 0300 over the internal sound system
¢ No open alcohol containers inside the premises
o Store advertised as a safe space for anyone who is vulnerable to allow them a
safe place during Late night refreshment hours
Policy for delivery drivers to wait inside the store however they cannot enforce this as
they are not employed directly by Mcdonalds.

Does this all make sense?

Regards

Sergeant Gareth O’Brien 576AW

Hammersmith & Fulham Licensing Sergeant - AW BCU
Hammersmith Police Station 225 Shepherds Bush Road
we 7NX

For operational updates visit Twitter @MPSHammFul or
@MPSKenChel
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Click here for Drink Spike Preventlon and Ask for Angela materials
Click here for drink spiking advice



https://mps.box.com/s/ec4d2p3dkgea89vo635kexmx3p5pn4w4
https://www.met.police.uk/police-forces/metropolitan-police/areas/campaigns/2022/spiking/
https://www.met.police.uk/

